San Clemente High School Constitution

Preamble

We, the San Clemente High School Associated Student Body, in order to promote and uphold the democratic, academic, and social principles of this school, do ordain and establish this constitution for San Clemente High School.

Article 1-Purpose

The purpose of this organization shall be to provide an instrument of government in which all students may have an active part, thereby unifying the students and promoting school spirit.

Article 2-Purpose

<u>Section 1</u>-Every activity of the student body shall be under control of the activities department, subject to the approval of the principal and the appointed faculty advisor.

<u>Section 2-</u>The ASB class councils have the power to pass all legislation, including student financial expenditures. All decisions must be made by a majority vote.

- A. A quorum, $\frac{1}{2}$ the council members, must be present to pass legislation.
- B. The ASB president votes only in case of a tie.

Article 3- Membership

<u>Section 1</u>-Any student enrolled in San Clemente High School shall be considered a member of the student body, and shall have all constitutional privileges unless otherwise specified.

<u>Section 2</u>- Faculty members are to be considered honorary members of the student body. Faculty members do not have voting privileges.

<u>Section 3</u>-All members of the student body may vote in elections, belong to clubs, and win athletic or academic awards. Only students with a 2.5 grade point average and a record of good behavior may run for office.

Article 4-Student Council Officers

Section 1- The ASB student council officers shall consist of:

- A. ASB President
- B. ASB Vice-President
- C. ASB Secretary
- D. ASB Treasurer
- E. Senior Class President
- F. Senior Class Vice President
- G. Junior Class President

- H. Junior Class Vice President
- I. Sophomore Class President
- J. Sophomore Class Vice President
- K. Freshmen Class President
- L. Freshmen Class Vice President
- M. ASB Activities Commissioners (3)
- N. ASB Pep Commissioners (2)
- O. ASB Publicity Commissioners (2)
- P. ASB Tech Commissioners (4-6))
- Q. ASB Boys Sports Commissioner (1)
- R. ASB Girls Sports Commissioner (1)
- S. ASB Commissioners of Welfare and Community Service (3)
- T. ASB Club Commissioners (2)
- U. ASB Elections & Awards Commissioners (2)
- V. ASB Photographer (1-2)
- W. ASB Poster Commissioners (1-2)
- X. ASB Loud Crowd Commissioners (2-3)
- Y. ASB Commissioners of Organization, Logistics, and Student Recognition (4-6)
- Z. ASB Video (1-2)
- AA.ASB Website Maintenance/Teacher Liaison (0-2)
- **BB.ASB** Freshmen Activities Commissioner
- CC.ASB Freshmen Pep Commissioner
- DD.ASB Freshmen Publicity Commissioner
- EE.ASB Freshmen Representatives (0-2)

<u>Section 2-</u> The executive board shall consist of: Elected - ASB President, ASB Vice President Appointed - ASB Secretary, ASB Treasurer

Section 3- The elected student council officers shall consist of:

Senior President, Junior President, Sophomore President, Senior Vice President, Junior Vice President, Sophomore Vice President

Section 4- The appointed student council officers shall consist of:

ASB Activities Commissioner (3), ASB Pep Commissioner (2), ASB Publicity Commissioner (2), ASB Tech Commissioner (4-6), ASB Commissioner of Welfare and Community Service (3), ASB Club Commissioner (2), ASB Poster Commissioner (1-2), ASB Commissioners of Organization, Logistics, and Student Recognition (4-6), ASB Loud Crowd Commissioners (2-3), ASB Freshmen Representatives (5-7), ASB Website Maintenance/Teacher Liaison (0-2), ASB Video (1-2)

<u>Section 5</u>-The ASB Director reserves the right to appoint any student who meets the GPA and citizenship requirements, to the ASB council at any time during the school year.

Article 5- Qualifications

<u>Section 1</u>- ASB President must be a senior with one year of ASB experience or a junior with two years of ASB experience.

<u>Section 2</u>-ASB President and Class Presidents (except incoming Freshmen) must meet with a panel determined by SCHS Activities Director and administration to determine qualification for these specific positions due to the fact that these specific positions require a significant amount of time management, leadership, delegation, and problem solving skills. This meeting will focus on specific details regarding the candidate and their involvement and contribution to SCHS thus far. Those found not to meet the minimum qualifications will not be permitted to run for those position, but will be eligible for all other positions that they qualify for otherwise.

Section 3- ASB Vice President, ASB Treasurer, ASB Secretary, Activities Commissioner, Pep Commissioner, Loud Crowd Commissioner, and Girls/Boys Sports Commissioners must be juniors or seniors.

<u>Section 4</u> - Pep Commissioner, Publicity Commissioners, Tech Commissioners, Commissioners of Welfare and Community Service, Club Commissioners, Photographers, Poster Commissioner, ASB Commissioners of Organization, Logistics, and Student Recognition Loud Crowd Commissioners, Video, and Website Maintenance/Teacher Liaisons must be sophomores, juniors, or seniors.

<u>Section 5-</u> ASB Secretary, ASB Treasurer, Activities Commissioners, Pep Commissioner, and Senior President must have one year of ASB experience.

<u>Section 6</u>- Loud Crowd Commissioners must be juniors or seniors. Loud Crowd Commissioners do not have to be executive Loud Crowd Club officers, but they must attend all club meetings and be involved in all Loud Crowd Club activities.

Section 7- All ASB and class officers must have a 2.5 cumulative grade point average as well as a 2.5 GPA for the grading period prior to the election, and have received no "N" or "U" in citizenship for the last semester.

Section 8- All ASB and class officers must maintain a 2.5 grade point average during their term in office.

<u>Section 9-</u> All ASB officers must maintain satisfactory citizenship. A "U" in the leadership class will result in dismissal from ASB and "N" will result in probation and if not raised will be dismissed. A "U" from two different classes will result in dismissal from ASB. If an officer's GPA drops between 2.4 and 1.5, that officer will be on probation until the next grading period. If the GPA is not raised to 2.5 by the next grading period, the officer will be dismissed from office. If an officer's GPA drops below 1.5 at any grading period, he or she will be dismissed from office immediately.

<u>Section 10</u>- All students running for ASB office or appointee positions must attend an informative meeting run by the ASB activities director and ASB Commissioners of Organization, Logistics, and Student Recognition. Failure to meet any of the petition or form deadlines, or attendance requirements, will result in candidate being disqualified to run for office. This includes having a cumulative 2.5 GPA as well as maintaining a current 2.5 GPA as established by the 12 week progress report. Upon gaining approval from the ASB advisor, students may run for office. Upon being elected or appointed, they must also be given a copy of the Constitution with a form they will sign, acknowledging their understanding of the Constitution.

<u>Section 11</u> – Graduating ASB seniors, currently enrolled in ASB, with successful ASB experience will receive special distinction for their graduation ceremony.

Article 6- Duties of Officers

Section 1- The ASB President shall:

- A. Preside at all ASB meetings
- B. Act as chairmen of the student council
- C. Call special meetings when necessary
- D. Oversee all student body activities
- E. Be the official student representative of San Clemente High School
- F. Determine the agenda for all meetings
- G. Vote in formal meetings only to break a tie
- H. Lead the Pledge of Allegiance at all general assemblies
- I. Have the power to appoint committees
- J. Make daily announcements
- K. Appoint people to lead pep rallies and spirit assemblies
- L. Be responsible for ASB President Binder

Section 2- The ASB Vice President shall:

- A. Perform duties of the president in his/her absence
- B. Assume the duties and the title of the Student Body President if the President is removed from or leaves office
- C. Be responsible for ASB committee progress
- D. Have the power to appoint committees along with ASB President
- E. Review and update master calendar in Activities Director office weekly
- F. Be responsible for ASB Vice President Binder

Section 3- The Secretary shall:

- A. Maintain the minutes of the student council meetings
- B. Write all formal letters for ASB
- C. Take ASB attendance at all meetings/activities
- D. Head a committee to handle all matters of hospitality including thank you cards
- E. Create student council contact list at beginning of each semester

- F. Be responsible for Meeting Minutes binder
- G. Be responsible for ASB Secretary binder

Section 4- The Treasurer shall:

- A. Approve expenditures of ASB monies for ASB authorized expenses
- B. Make financial reports of ASB expenditures
- C. Oversee the approval of all fundraisers
- D. Maintain the records of the financial reports
- E. Be responsible for Treasurer binder
- F. Be responsible for Treasurer Reports

Section 5- The Senior President

- A. Organize and maintain all senior activities
- B. Make sure all seniors in ASB are in line
- C. Develop the senior calendar within the first month of school
- D. Hold Senior Class Council Meetings when appropriate
- E. Assist ASB President with daily announcements
- F. Responsible for "Senior of the Day" announcements
- G. Have a sufficient and informative weekly report due every formal meeting
- H. Direct ASB seniors to facilitate all senior activities
- I. Direct senior participants in Homecoming
- J. Submit list of Seniors in Half-time & music 1 week prior
- K. Co-run senior social media
- L. Be responsible for Senior Class President binder

Section 6- The Senior Vice President shall:

- A. Take over all responsibilities when the Senior President is absent
- B. Support and aid all senior activities
- C. In charge of publicizing class council meetings
- D. Ensure all class specific events are in the daily announcements via email to activities director prior to 8 a.m. on the day of the announcement
- E. Help assemble the Homecoming float and dance with the Senior President
- F. Submit list of Seniors in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- G. Co-run senior social media
- H. Be responsible for Senior Class Vice President Binder

Section 7- The Junior Class President shall:

- A. Organize and maintain all junior activities
- B. Make sure all ASB juniors are in line
- C. Have Junior Class Council meetings when appropriate
- D. Have a sufficient and informative weekly report due every formal meeting
- E. Direct ASB juniors to facilitate prom
- F. Direct junior participants in Homecoming
- G. Submit list of Juniors in Half-time show & music 1 week prior

- H. Co-run junior social media
- I. Be responsible for Junior Class President Binder

Section 8- The Junior Vice President shall:

- A. Take over all responsibilities when the Junior President is absent
- B. Support and aid all junior activities
- C. In charge of publicizing class council meetings
- D. Ensure all class specific events are in the daily announcements via email to activities director prior to 8 a.m. on the day of the announcement
- E. Help assemble the Homecoming float and dance with the Junior President
- F. Submit list of Juniors in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- G. Co-run junior social media
- H. Be responsible for Junior Class Vice President Binder

Section 9- The Sophomore President shall:

- A. Organize and maintain all sophomore activities
- B. Make sure all ASB sophomores are in line
- C. Have Sophomore Class Council meetings when appropriate
- D. Have a sufficient and informative weekly report due every formal meeting
- E. Direct ASB sophomores to facilitate winter formal
- F. Direct sophomores participants in Homecoming
- G. Submit list of sophomores in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- H. Co-run sophomore social media
- I. Be responsible for Sophomore Class President Binder

Section 10- The Sophomore Vice President shall:

- A. Take over all responsibilities when the Sophomore President is absent
- B. Support and aid all sophomore activities
- C. In charge of publicizing class council meetings
- D. Ensure all class specific events are in the daily announcements via email to activities director prior to 8 a.m. on the day of the announcement
- E. Help assemble the Homecoming float and dance with the Sophomore President
- F. Submit list of Sophomores in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- G. Co-run sophomore social media
- H. Be responsible for Sophomore Class Vice President Binder

Section 11- The Freshman President shall:

- A. Organize and maintain all freshmen activities
- B. Make sure all Freshmen in ASB are in line
- C. Have Freshmen Class Council meetings when appropriate
- D. Have sufficient and informative weekly report due every formal meeting
- E. Direct freshmen participants in Homecoming
- F. Submit list of Freshmen in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- G. Co-run freshmen social media

H. Be responsible for Freshmen Class President Binder

Section 12- The Freshman Vice President shall:

- A. Take all responsibilities over when the Freshmen President is absent
- B. Support and aid all freshmen activities
- C. In charge of publicizing class council meetings
- D. Ensure all class specific events are in the daily announcements via email to activities director prior to 8 a.m. on the day of the announcement
- E. Help assemble the Homecoming float and dance with the Freshmen President
- F. Submit list of Freshmen in Half-time show & music 1 week prior
- G. Co-run freshmen social media
- H. Be responsible for Freshmen Class Vice President Binder

Section 13- The Activities Commissioners (3) shall:

- A. Plan all major annual ASB activities including, but not limited to Homecoming halftime show, Homecoming parade, Homecoming dance, and Spirit Assemblies
- B. Assist Sophomore and Junior Presidents with the planning and execution of Winter Formal and Prom
- C. Be responsible for all school dance elections
- D. Collaborate with the Publicity Commissioners for the publicity of all student body activities
- E. Create Event Calendar Cheat Sheet each semester
- F. Be responsible for Activities Binder

Section 14- The Pep Commissioners (2) shall:

- A. Be in charge of organizing all events pertaining to Pep
- B. Be responsible for creating school activities and events which will help increase enthusiasm in our school athletics programs as well as other groups on campus
- C. Plan one pep rally for every sport in season working with Boys/Girls Sports Commissioners
- D. Be a liaison between cheerleaders, dance team, Band/Drum Line and ASB
- E. Assist in publicizing pep rallies and spirit assemblies
- F. Be responsible for Pep Binder

Section 15- The Publicity Commissioners (2) shall:

- A. Be in charge of submitting events to the local or school newspapers concerning ASB activities
- B. Oversee publicity for individual and group activities of students attending San Clemente High School
- C. Keep activity boards updated and relevant
- D. Submit monthly updates for ASB website
- E. Be responsible for running appropriate ASB social media accounts, including making the graphics
- F. Liaison with PTSA to get ASB activities in PTSA e-mails
- G. Liaison with extracurricular groups (band, dance, drama, etc.) to get their respective events publicized
- H. Find new innovative ways to publicize events

- I. Collaborate with poster commissioners on what posters need to be made
- J. Be responsible for Publicity Binder

Section 16- The Technology Commissioners (2-4) shall:

- A. Technology lead oversees all technological production, including but not limited to, Homecoming, spirit assemblies, pep rallies and other school wide events
- B. When needed, help make graphics for ASB social media accounts
- C. Make all homecoming and spirit assembly videos
- D. Produce speech videos for ASB elections
- E. Keep inventory of batteries stocked, mics & projectors
- F. Upload all videos made to the Harddrive and/or Youtube
- G. Be responsible for Technology Commissioner Binder

Section 17- The (Boys/Girls) Sports Commissioners shall:

- A. Advertise weekly all play off/rival/major sporting events on the announcements
- B. Update the schedules of various sports in league and ensure it is advertised on the website
- C. Responsible for contacting all sports teams and collecting all signed assembly contracts for the Spirit Assemblies, and meeting and rehearsing with them at least once
- D. Contact all athletes participating in an activity which requires them to miss class
- E. Run Dodgeball tournament
- F. Assist with all Pep Rallies for sports, with at least one pep rally for each sport in season
- G. Make sure every sports team has one highly publicized game through posters, social media, etc. that ASB would attend
- H. Organize signing day ceremony
- I. Be responsible for Sports Commissioner Binder

Section 18- The Commissioners of Welfare and Community Services (3) shall:

- A. Coordinate the Multicultural Week
- B. Direct Red Ribbon and Blue Ribbon week
- C. Head of charity events (including Spark of Love in winter and Food Drive in spring)
- D. Liaison between the school and the community and other school groups
- E. Update SCHS Community Service website page monthly
- F. Take care of any environmental services that pertain to the high school
- G. Be responsible for Commissioners of Welfare and Community Service Binder

Section 19- The Club Commissioners (2) shall:

- A. Set up meeting for potential clubs prior to Club Rush
- B. Approve clubs with Principal and activities director
- C. Organize Club Rush in both 1st and 2nd semester
- D. Maintain relationships with clubs by having monthly meetings with club presidents
- E. Overlook and update Club Constitution as appropriate
- F. Have authority to put clubs on probation in accordance with the Club Constitution
- G. Submit updates for club website each semester
- H. Contact clubs regarding participation in events and provide them with contracts

I. Submit list/contracts of all club members participating in Spirit Assemblies, parade, etc.

Section 20- Commissioners of Organization, Logistics, and Student Recognition shall:

A. Arrange for supplies to be put in or taken out of storage and organize the supplies cabinet

B. Monitor supplies and replenish when needed– check ink, paper ream, balloons, and blue tape supplies weekly and get activities director approval before purchases

C. Form and monitor weekly clean up crews/groups

D. Make balloon arches for all major pep rallies & events

E. Organize ASB elections

F. Organize Teacher Appreciation awards and distribute Student of the Month awards, except for in August and December

G. Lead Senior and Achievement Award nights

Section 21- The Photographers shall:

- A. Take photos and videos of school related events including but not limited to pep rallies, sports assemblies, and sporting events
- B. Make a scrapbook of school events to keep in ASB room at the end of the year
- C. Be in charge of saving all activities-related articles from newspapers concerning ASB activities
- D. Supply activities director with pictures for the school website when needed
- E. Work with Publicity and Activities on Homecoming Top 15 mementos
- F. Save pictures and videos to dropbox or hard drive
- G. Take responsibility of ASB camera

Section 22- The Poster Commissioner shall:

- A. Meet weekly with Publicity Commissioner and committee chairs to find out which events need to be publicized
- B. Assign ASB members to make posters and check them off after they have made the posters and cleaned up
- C. Ensure that an adequate amount of posters are made for every event and that they are spread out evenly in different areas of school
- D. Assure that all old posters are removed within 2 days of event
- E. All external posters approved by Activities Director or Poster Commissioner
- F. Communicate with Sports and Clubs Commissioners in order to make posters or approve flyers for upcoming events
- G. Ensure that all posters are put back in the ASB room at the end of each period and that all supplies are put away
- H. Monitor poster supplies check ink, paper ream, and blue tape supplies weekly
- I. Large posters for pep rallies completed the day before

Section 23- The Loud Crowd Commissioner shall:

- A. Attend appropriate varsity athletic events.
- B. Attend all Loud Crowd meetings and activities.
- C. Work with Commissioners of Publicity and Boys and Girls Sports to advertise Loud Crowd events.

- D. Work with Lowd Crowd Club members to enhance athletic events
- E. Work as a liaison between ASB and Lowd Crowd club members.
- F. Work with Lowd Crowd club board members on a budget for Lowd Crowd events.

Section 24 – The Website Maintenance/Teacher Liaison Commissioner shall :

- A. Work with Publicity and Historians to ensure an up-to-date SCHS website.
- B. Communicate school events to teachers on a regular basis.
- C. Develop and manage a teacher recognition program.

Section 25 – The Video Commissioner shall :

- A. Take video at many SCHS events throughout the year as determined by the Activities Director.
- B. Schedule non-events (Practices, rehearsals, etc) throughout the year to gain more video footage.
- C. Edit video footage for appropriate distribution on social media, websites and for use by SCHS organizations .

Section 26- The Freshman Activities shall:

- A. Shadow Activities Commissioners around Homecoming and Spirit Assemblies, helping out whenever needed
- B. Collaborate with Activities and Freshmen President for events
- C. Shadow Sophomore President around Formal planning

Section 27- The Freshman Pep shall:

- A. Work with Pep Commissioner to plan pep rallies
- B. Attend all pep rallies and help find members of the freshmen class to participate in the rallies
- C. Help with all pep; see pep commissioner responsibilities

Section 28-The Freshman Publicity shall:

- A. Meet weekly with Publicity Commissioner to find out which events need to be publicized for freshmen
- B. Help with all publicity; see publicity commissioner responsibilities

Section 29- The Freshman Representatives (0-2) shall:

- A. Help out with miscellaneous jobs needing assistance (such as posters, balloons, supplies, tech, etc.)
- B. Be active in committees and formal meetings
- C. Choose a position to shadow for the year within the first few weeks of ASB, but have the ability to rotate around positions when wanted

Article 7- Elections

Section 1- ASB Election Procedure

- A. All ASB elections shall be held by the last week of April unless special circumstances arise.
- B. A mandatory meeting must be held prior to the election that each student must attend (unless one has a pre-approved absence).

- C. An elections packet will be made available online for each student running for a position. It will contain rules for running for office; if any rules are broken, the student will be disqualified for running for office.
- D. All members of the student body, except graduation seniors, are eligible to vote for ASB candidates. Class candidates must be elected by students of their class only.
- E. Voting will be conducted online only.
- F. The candidate receiving the most votes will win.
- G. If there is a tie between candidates, then a runoff election will be held between the top candidates.
 - a. The run-off will be held as soon as possible following the general election.
 - b. No new distribution of campaign materials is permitted for a run-off election
- H. Students that do not win an elected position are eligible to go for an appointee position.

Section 2- ASB Appointee Procedure

- A. All ASB appointee interviews shall be held by the end of the first week of May unless special circumstances arise.
- B. A mandatory meeting must be held prior to the interviews that each student must attend (unless one has a pre-approved absence).
- C. A packet will be made available online for each student going for a position.
- D. Appointee board will oversee all appointee interviews.
 - a. Activities Director, Activities Clerk, and ASB President will decide the members of the board.
 - b. No more than three ASB members shall oversee the appointee interview at one time. The board could and would rotate when necessary.
 - c. All board members' opinions will be taken into consideration, but the Activities Director and Activities Clerk have the ultimate decision on appointee positions.

Section 3- ASB Freshmen Appointee Procedure

- A. Freshmen will be appointed from middle schools by the end of the first week of May unless special circumstances arise.
- B. A freshmen appointee packet will be made available online for all prospective applicants.
- C. Appointee board will oversee all appointee interviews.
 - a. Activities Director, Activities Clerk, and ASB President will decide the members of the board.
 - b. No more than three ASB members shall oversee the appointee interview at one time. The board could and would rotate when necessary.
 - c. All board members' opinions will be taken into consideration, but the Activities Director and Activities Clerk have the ultimate decision on appointee positions.
- D. All freshmen appointees will be given a specific position in ASB at the time of decisions. All five of the specific freshmen spots must be filled, but it is up to the Activities Director whether the possible freshmen representative spots will be filled. There may not be more than seven freshmen appointed onto ASB.

Section 4- Term of office

- A. All elected ASB and class officer terms will be held for one school year.
- B. Vacancies
 - a. In the event of either an ASB or class president vacancy, the vice-president will assume the position.
 - b. If there is a vacancy in any office other than ASB or class president, then the Activities Director will appoint an ASB appointee to the position.

Section 5- Homecoming Elections

- A. Homecoming Elections will be run by the Activities Commissioners and Activities Director.
- B. The three phases of Homecoming elections are:
 - a. Members of the senior class will select from a list of all senior boys and girls and vote for fifteen boys and girls respectively. Fifteen boys and girls with the most votes will be chosen for the Homecoming "Top 15."
 - b. Seniors and juniors will then vote for five finalists. The top five girls and boys will become the Homecoming Court.
 - c. The entire student body will vote for the Homecoming Queen and King.
- C. Voting will be only be online.

Section 6- Formal Court

- A. Formal Elections will be run by Activities Commissioners and Activities Director
- B. The two phases of Formal elections are:
 - a. All members of the study body vote for three boys and three girls from their respective classes. Three boys and girls from each class with the most votes will be chosen for the formal courts of each grade.
 - b. Dance attendees will each receive tokens to vote for one boy and one girl in their grade to be their class Prince/Princess or King/Queen.

Section 7- Prom Court

- A. Prom elections will be run by Activities Commissioners and Activities Director.
- B. The phases of Prom elections are:
 - a. All teachers nominate boys and girls from the junior and senior classes from a student nominated group of approximately 10 students per grade and gender to be on the prom court. The top three boys and three girls from each class with the most votes will be chosen for the prom courts each grade.
 - b. Dance attendees will each receive tokens to vote for one boy and one girl in their grade to be their class Prince/Princess or King/Queen.

Article 8- Recall

Section 1-A recall election for any ASB officer shall be held upon the presentation of the petition signed by 20% of the members of the student body (eligible to vote for ASB officer). This ASB officer may then be recalled by a 2/3 vote of the members of the student body (eligible to vote for ASB officer).

<u>Section 2</u>- Any ASB officer may be removed from any office by a 2/3 vote of the ASB class council.

<u>Section 3</u>- Any abuse of power or failure to fulfill responsibilities of any ASB officer, as determined by the principal and/or the activities director, places the officer on immediate probationary status and may result in removal from ASB position and ASB class.

Article 9- Tradition and Emblems

Section 1- The official colors of San Clemente High School shall be red and black.

Section 2- The official emblem of San Clemente High School shall be the "Triton".

<u>Section 3</u>- The official name of the San Clemente High School football field shall be the "Thalassa Field".

Section 4- At the Homecoming football game, the Activities Director controls who is allowed on the field.

Article 10-Amendments

<u>Section 1</u>- The ASB student council shall submit proposed amendments, with approval from the Activities Director, anytime throughout the year.

<u>Section 2</u>- The amendments with prior approval from the Activities Director, can be ratified by a 2/3 vote of votes cast.

Section 3- Any ASB student may vote on ratification of an amendment.

Article 11- Ratification

This constitution shall be established as the constitution of San Clemente High School by a 2/3 vote of the votes cast, and shall be effective upon ratification.